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Marguerite McLean @) S'O(a/)’}-gl

From: abbuhlc@gtlaw.com OqQol 30~ EI
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 3:00 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 080677-El AND Docket No. 090130-El

Attachments: Blank Bkgrd.gif; 090811 - FPL's Revised Supp Response in Opp to Staffs MTC.pdf

A. BARRY RICHARD
Florida Bar No. 105599
GREENBERG TRAURIG, P.A.
101 East College Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Telephone (850) 222-6891
Facsimile {(850) 681-0207
richardb@gtlaw.com

B. Docket Number 080677-EI
In Re: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company

AND
Docket Number 090130-EI
In Re: 2009 depreciation and dismantlement study by Florida Power & Light Company

C/D. 13 pages ( Florida Power & Light Company and Intervenors’ REVISED Supplemental Response in Opposition to
Staff's Motion to Compel)
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Assistant to Barry Richard and Glenn T. Burhans, Jr. = =2 o

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | 101 East College Avenue | Tallahassee, FL 32301 }'; z},
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USA LAW FIRM OF THE YEAR, CHAMBERS GLOBAL AWARDS 2007 ’;3’ &
ALBANY - AMSTERDAM - ATLANTA : AUSTIN -

BOSTON - CHICAGO - DALLAS - DELAWARE - DENVER - FORT LAUDERDALE - HOUSTON - LAS VEGAS - LOS5 ANGELES -
MIAMI - NEW JERSEY - NEW YORK - ORANGE COUNTY - ORLANDO - PALM BEACH COUNTY - PHILADELPHIA - PHOENIX - SACRAMENTO - SHANGHAI - SILICON VALLEY -
TALLAHASSEE - TAMPA + TOKYO - TYSONS CORNER - WASHINGTON, D.C. - WHITE PLAINS - ZURICH

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically
stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1} avoiding penalties under the
Internal Revenue Code or (2} promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
8/11/2009
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for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To reply to our email administrator
directly, please send an email to postmaster@gtlaw.com.

8/11/2009



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for increase in Rates Docket No. 080677-El
by Florida Power & Light Company

In Re: 2009 depreciation and dismantlement Docket No. 090130-EI
study by Florida Power & Light Company
Filed: August 11, 2009

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S AND FPL EMPLOYEE INTERVENORS’
REVISED SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE IN OPPOSITION TO
STAFF’S MOTION TO COMPEL

Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a letter from H. Antonio Cuba, Director of Regulatory
Accounting for Florida Power & Light Company, to Ann Cole, Commission Clerk. The exhibit
is filed as a supplemental to the Response In Opposition to Staff’s Motion to Compel, filed on
August 7, 2009 on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL” or the “Company™) and

FPL Employee Intervenors.

s/ Barry Richard

BARRY RICHARD

Florida Bar No. 105599
GREENBERG TRAURIG, P.A.
101 East College Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Telephone (850) 222-6891
Facsimile (850) 681-0207
richardb@gtlaw.com

Counsel for Florida Power & Light
Company and FPL Employee Intervenors

T M N hll!*‘-.EER-C;“JE
28355 AUGLTS
-FPSC-CUHHISSEDN CLERK

GREENBERG TRAURIG, P.A.




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by
U.S. Mail and electronically this 11th day of August, 2009 to the individuals listed on the

attached service list.

s/ Barry Richard
BARRY RICHARD
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GREENBERG TRAURIG, P.A.



Lisa Bennett

Anna Williams

Martha Brown

Jean Hartman

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Ibennett@psc.state.fl.us
anwillia@psc.state.fl.us
mbrown@psc.state.fl.us
jhartman@psc.state.fl.us

Counsel for:

Florida Public Service Commission

LR. Kelly

Joseph A. McGlothlin

Office of Public Counsel

The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us

meglothlin joseph@leg.state.fl.us
Counsel for:

Citizens of the State of Florida

Kenneth Wiseman

Mark F. Sundback

Jennifer L. Spina

Lisa M. Purdy

Andrews Kurth LLP

1350 1 Street NW, Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com
msundback@andrewskurth.com
Jspina@andrewskurth.com
Hsapurdy@andrewskurth.com
Counsel for:

South Florida Hospital and
Healthcare Association (SFHHA)

Service List

Robert A. Sugarman

D. Marcus Braswell

Sugarman Law Firm

100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300

Coral Gables, FL. 33134
sugarman(@sugarmansusskind.com
MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com
Counsel for:

LB.E.W. System Council U-4

Robert Scheffel Wright

John T. LaVia

Young Law Firm

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
swright@yvlaw.net
jlavia@yvlaw.net

Counsel for:

Florida Retail Federation

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, JIr.

Keefe Law Firm

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

jmoyle@kagmlaw.com

Counsel for:

The Florida Industrial Power
Users Group (FIPUG)

John W. McWhirter, Jr.

McWhirter Law Firm

PO Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601

jmcwhirter@mac-law.com

Counsel for:

The Florida Industrial Power
Users Group (FIPUG)

GREENBERG TRAURIG, P.A.




Thomas Saporito

Saporito Energy Consultants, Inc.

Post Office Box 8413

Jupiter, FL 33465-8413
Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com
Counsel for:

Saporito Energy Consultants, Inc.

Stephanie Alexander
. Tripp Scott, P.A.
200 West College Avenue
Suite 216
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
sda@trippscott.com
Counsel for:
Association For Fairness In
Rate Making (AFFIRM)

Shayla L. McNeill, Capt, USAF
Utility Litigation & Negotiation Team
AFLSA/JACL-ULT

AFCESA

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319
shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil
Counsel for:

Federal Executive Agencies

Brian P. Armstrong

Nabors Law Firm

1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32308
barmstrong@ngnlaw.com
msterm@ngnlaw.com
Counsel for:

City of South Daytona

Cecilia Bradley

Senior Assistant Attorney General
The Capitol - PLO1

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com
Counsel for:

Office of the Attorney General
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Tamela Ivey Perdue

Associated Industries of Florida
516 North Adams Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
tperdue@aif.com

Counsel for:

Associated Industries of Florida

John T. Butler

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
John.Butler@fpl.com

R. Wade Litchfield

Jessica Cano

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1859
wade.litchfield@fpl.com
Jessica.Cano@fpl.com

Counsel for:

Florida Power & Light Company

GREENBERG TRAURIG, P.A.




HR Discovery Responses on Compensation

Attachment 1
Revised

Party & Request
Number

Public Response

Confidential
Response

Key Made
Available

OPC 1% Int. 32

Provided name, title
and job description of
each shared executive
whose costs are
directly charged to
FPL for the years
2006-2010; Table
with 2006-2010
aggregate total gross
shared executive
costs, aggregate
amount allocated to
affiliates and
aggregate amount
remaining at the
utility

For 2006 - 2010
Shared Officers
provided gross payout
and budgeted totals
for base, incentive,
and restricted stock
awards

OPC 1* Int. 33

Provided aggregate
total gross amount of
executive and non-
executive incentive
pay for 2006-2010
(executive), 2008-
2010 (non-executive)

OPC 1 Int. 35

Provided aggregate
total gross amount of
2006-2009 YTD
shared executive pay
& number of shared
executives with high,
low and average
amount for each year;
2006-2009 BOD
compensation

Provided total gross
amount of
compensation paid to
shared executives in
2006, 2007, 2008, and
2009 YTD

OPC 1% Int. 40

Provided aggregate
annual incentive
awards paid to eligible




Attachment 1

Revised
Party & Request Public Response Confidential Key Made
Number Response Available
FPL exempt

employees (excluding
executives) for 2006-
2011

OPC 2% Int. 114

Provided breakdown
of MFR C-35 gross
payroll by component
and by employee
category, 2006 - 2011

OPC 2™ Int. 125

Categorized gross
payroll and benefits
totals from C-35 by
FERC Account or
Functional group for
2010 and 2011

OPC 2™ Int. 126

Provided O&M and
capital split of gross
payrol} for 2006 to
2011

OPC 4™ Int. 222

Provided allocation of
payroll by cost of
service functions for
2008-2011 with
amounts allocated to
opcrating expenses vs.
capital items and other
allocations

OPC 7% Int. 332

Provided aggregate
total annual incentive
award paid and
number of executives
per salary grouping
for 2006-2008

OPC 7" Int. 338

Provided aggregate
projected total annual
incentive award and




Attachment 1
Revised

Party & Request
Number

Public Response

Confidential
Response

Key Made
Available

estimated number of
employees per
grouping for 2009-
2011

OPC 2™ POD 26

Miscellaneous one-off
doc's with names and
salary information;
Executive names,
personnel #'s;
Miscellaneous
executive sign-on and
relocation agreement
paymenis; Fxecutives
document with base
salary and incentive
calculation, also
cap/O&M split;
Executive--2009
budget projections —
shows base salary,
merit budget
projection = 4%;
Executive SERP
payment calculations-
-shows base and
bonus amounts

OPC 2™ POD 53

Provided base salary,
ncentive amount,
employee name and
personnel # for all
FPL employees (non-
executive) for 2006-
2009;

Provided copies of all
retention agreements
for FPL--name,
personnel #, amount
of award;

Market Reference
Point file: name,
personnel #, job title,
annual salary, MRP




Attachment 1

Revised
Party & Request Public Response Confidential Key Made
Number Response Available
for all FPL employees
(non-executive);
Variocus project
incentive payouts
included name, base
salary, incentive
amount
AG 1™ Int. 17 Provided breakdown
of gross payroll by
FERC function and by
each pay component,
2009 - 2011
AG 1® Int. 20 Provided detailed,
comprehensive
breakdown of all
aspects of payroll—
OT, incentive, equity;
included capital/lO&M
split and functional
breakdown.
AG’s 2™ Int. 65 Table with 2007-2011 | 2007 - 2011 Shared Key that provides

aggregate total gross
shared executive
costs, aggregate
amount allocated to
affiliates and
aggregate amount
remaining at the
utility. Provides
names and titles in
alphabetical order ~
does not tie to
confidential docwment

Officers: provided
gross payout totals for
base, incentive, and
restricted stock
awards

names and titles that
match compensation
amounts on
confidential file

AG 2™ 1Int. 76

Provided complete
breakdown of gross
payroll, 2009 - 2011,
by each component;
breakdown of
amounts allocated to
capital, O&M, other.

Staff 39 Int. 16 & 17

Provided names and
titles of all FPL Group

Provided the 2008-
2011 total

Key that provides
names and litles that




Attachment 1

Revised
Parxty & Request Public Response Confidential Key Made
Number Response Available
& FPL officers with compensation net of | match ¢ompensation

the 2008-2011 total AMTF for all officers amounis on
compensation (net of | of FPL Group & FPL. | confidential file
AMF) in alphabetical
order -- does not tie to
confidential document
Staff 4" Int, 32 Provided the amount | Key that provides
of 2008 total names and titles that
compensation net of | match compensation
allocations in random | amounts on
order with no names confidential file
and titles. Provided
the name and title of
each FPL employce
whose total
compensation is
$200,000 in
alphabetical order.

Staff 8" Int. 97 Provided 2008 Provided the amount | Key that provides
average total of 2008 total names and titles that
compensation by role | compensation net of | match compensation

allocations for FPL amounts on
employees whose confidential file
total compensation is
$165K - $199K in
random order with no
names and titles

Staff 8" Int. 97- | Provided 2008

Supplemental average total

compensation by role
with average adjusted
jurisdictional amounts

SFHHA 10™ Int. 292

Provided capital and
O&M breakdown for
Test Year Gross
Payroll on C-35

SFHHA 10" Int. 293

Provided Q&M and




Attachment 1

Revised
Party & Request Public Response Confidential Key Made
Number Response Available

capital split for
incentive awards
included in Gross
payroll on C-35 (EAC
820) for 2009, 2010,
and 2011

SFHHA 10™ Int. 297

Provided base vs.
clause recoverable
amounts for both
O&M and Capital
amounts included on
line 3 (gross payroll)
of MFR C-35 for
years 2006 to 2010;
also provided capital
vs. O&M split for all
benefits lines items on
C-35 for 2006 to 2010

SFHHA 10™ Int, 298

Provided break down
of gross payroll from
C-35 by O&M/Cap
ex/Other and by
Business Unit for
2006 to 2010;

SFHHA 10" Int. 299

Provided breakdown
of gross payroll from
C-35 by monthly cash
flow and by Business
Unit for 2006 to 2010;
also provided monthly
cash flow of all

benefits line items for
2006 to 2010

Staff Audit Question
#11: Schedule C-30

1. Provide this
information for the
historical year 2008.
a. Include the detail of

1. Schedule C-30
detail of transactions
for sampling {one
month provided).
2.Explanation/
calculation for the




Attachment 1
Revised

Party & Request
Number

Public Response

Confidential
Response

Key Made
Available

the transactions for
each company in
order to select a
sample.

2. Provide the
explanations /
calculations for the
2010 projections.
3. Provide the
calculation of the
Massachusetts
Formula for 2008 and
2010.

2010 projections

3. Calculation of the
Massachuseits
Formula for 2008 and
2010

Audit Question #15:
1) Provide the cost
pool for the affiliate
management fee for
2008. Include the
BASA's used and
those reviewed and
determined to be
excluded.

2) Provide the
calculation of the
management fee using
the BASA's times the
rate allocated.

3) For the Specific
Drivers, provide the
calculation and
supporting
documentation. (i.e.
number of
workstations, number
of transactions,
number of FTE's,
finance square footage
and capacity, etc.)

4) Provide all rent
charged to and from
the affiliated and any
market studies done to
establish the rates.

Responsive
documents provided

Staff’ Audit Question

Responsive




Attachment 1

Revised
Party & Request Public Response Confidential Key Made
Number Response Available
#23:Question: documents provided

1. Provide the
calculation and detail
for the 2008 Power
Generation Division
Service fee. Also
provide the account
detail for where the
fee was recorded.

2. Provide the
calculation and detail
for the 2008 Nuclear
Division Service fee.
Also provide the
account detail for
where the fee was
recorded.

3. Please explain the
reason the forecast for
Direct ER's decreased
in 2010 over 2008.

4. Provide the
calculation and detail
for the 2008 EMT
Division service fee.
Also provide the
account detail for
where the fee was
recorded.

Staff Audit Question
#30:

1. How was the base
Payroll for the Power
Generation
determined? (i.e.
Time Study, actual
per time sheet?)
Provide supporting
documentation such
as a study.

2. Provide the
allocation
methodology for the
A & G payroll, A&G
expenses, and

Responsive
documents provided




Attachment 1
Revised

Party & Request
Number

Public Response

Confidential
Response

Key Made
Available

employee expenses
for the Power
Generation.

3. Provide how the
rate for non-
productive time,
pension and welfare
and taxes and
insurance were
developed for the
Power Generation
allocation.

4. Provide the study
for the System Cost
Pool and the Risk
Management cost
pool in the EMT
allocation.

5. Provide the source
for the salary and risk
management costs for
the EMT allocation.
6. How did you
compute the facility
usage charge? Show
the calculation and
source of the rates.
7. Provide a list of all
nuclear work orders
with the description
and the 2008 dollars.

In addition, FPL
provided responses
to over 20 Staff
audit inquiries
requesting
additional detail on
compensation.

Responsive
documents provided




